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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Bemard,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday,'14 June 20'18 1'1:32 AM
'Ler, Bernard-JQ'; SUR

RE: SLS569J/ 0899019074SG I Date of Accident: 12/6/2018

The market value ofSLS 569J is $100K-$101K (Estimated) as at June 18

Best Regards,

veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ Ima ilto:Berna rd-JQ. Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:42 AM

To: Claims <cla ims@fta.com.sg>; 5UR <sur@ lkka uto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne@ priorityservices sg>

subject: sLs569J/ 0899019074SG I Date of Accident: 12/6/20L8

Dear Sir/Madam,

Appreciate if you all could assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.

Tha nk you very much.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler
AIG
Complex Claims Examiner
Claims lAlG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 0419 1946 | Fax +(05) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ. Ler@aig.com lwww aig com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. lf you are not the intended recipient, you must

not use or disseminate the information. lf you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by American lnternational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD TYPe:

Vehicle Details
Vehicte No.:

Vehicle lo be Exported:

lnlended De-registration Date:

Vehicle N4akel

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

ManLrfacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

IVlaximum PowerOutPut:

Open Market Value:

Original Regislration Datel

First Registration Date:

Transfer Counl:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amountl

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE CalegorY:

COE Period(YeaIs):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amounl:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Jun 2018

Page I of I

Poq ) r>16llg

Singapore NRIC

5'163D

sLs569J

No

13 Jun 2018

MAZDA

I\4AZDA5 WAGON 2.0 AT EU6

2017

PE10520314

JM6CW1071H0126',l40

111.0 kW (148 bhp)

$17,537.00

06 Sep 2017

06 Sep 2017

0

$17,537.00

Yes

05 Sep 2027

$13,152.00

E - Open - all except motorcycle

10

$48,001.00

$43,838.00

$s6,990.00

OK

c.Ar€,

>t 'L rlv'
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rl\Y 100/< lcti L

rtr lt
https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lralvrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-lD:F030400 

611312018
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61141201A
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Used Mazda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles S ngapore - sgCarMari

SellMy Crr Dir€ctory Articlesllew Cars i.r:t..] it:r-s

Logln Sign up

Post an Advertisement
se it your*ft Advertise it atjust

958 until it's SOLD!

Post an la Adleiiser Log n U/ays of S€ttn9

\ ",1 51 , 'o!iirr ..n -,,11, . :i.\

i.:..i,iri.r t,.r. I r ...:

GVCreditfteLtdi,...,

[s"r uy oare ".s.0 ' 20 r€surts/paq. '

interest rale irom as low as

4.7ao/o Q.a. (ElR: 8.48olo P a )
MJybrnk D.bl Consolldttlon Plan

;!$.irii1r'roi

lj{ry*.qr=qE:;
3 vell€les

S€arch Selection [azda s 2017

Eng Cap

U

$99,a00 $10,200 /r 1t-Apr20!7 1,998 cc 16,334 km

90 Downpavment For Limited Perlod onlyl ober Loan Packages From Bant</In House/Ealtoon scherne Avaitabte With Most Attract ve And
Approva Ratest l Owner onty! Fu[ Seruice r] storyAnd 3 year...

Posred 03lrf-?ols Tags: ?017 Sazna 5, azdi 5, Mazda, 5, Llsed Nla.da

Mazda 5 2.OA Sunr.of

Mazda 5 2,0A s!nroof

Mazda 5 2.OA Sunroof

{at: :::::3

6101.800 $10,170/yr o8-Au9-20u 1,998 cc 52.000 km Mpv

Beautitulwhite s!nroofunit oiginai condiuonl R€sponsible owner upgrading To a Bgger c:r. well r,laintained E\tertor and Interior.Fu|y serviced AtAoell Sril urde.ASelt Wd.."-ry, One O. I e Most...

Hla Yang Credit Ple Ltd

Posi.lr 21'l1ay.20tB iags: 20,7 Mazd;5, r,iarda 5, [1.rda, 5, Us.d r,rarda

A Wel Maintained car.Iservke It Regu any. se ing Becaus€ upgGding. cood BuyAnd Genu ne seter. No Deatels And consignment.

Pcs,.c!: tl ra/-20tU T.!s: 20.7 r.ra.da J, .rC.5, r"ta;da, 5, [s.d Mazda

$99,800 $10,380 /r 16-Feb-2017 1,998 cc 28,000 knr

Sai (h ,r"- .F ol'e1 I,tei5^ e,."."-. .to,.c.

Eng Gp
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For old advedlsements, view Expired ads
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Follow sgCarMart.com

Abolt Us I Careers i Contact Us Sitemap Terms otservice privacy poticy p;rsonat Data proiecton Statement

@2004,2018 sgCarl4art. All riqhts reserved.

Home New carc ' used cars sell I4y car Directory Products Insurance I Article Forum ResoLlrces

f, openlcs lor s.lc. mo!.', ca r lrdc.mince p..ts, .ai d s.!sr or, forln dEcussioi, .onmer. . vlt cic crsinq u co-E rc:ir ts.

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ]

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RG D=2017&N,4OD=N4azda&[.4 MO=5&Rpc:20&VEH=O&qVL=2 1t1


